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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 3:16 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Cdinfotech-Manisha
Subject: Re: 3440 - 12TH GEN

Hi Sir, 

Please find below is the quotation, 

1) Dell Latitude 3440 :- Rs.60250+18% per unit with 3 yr ADP Warranty for 60 nos. 

Configuration:- Core  i5-1235U/8GB +8GB/512 SSD/Win 11 Pro/14" FHD/NO ODD/3 Yrs + 3 Yrs ADP/Backlit KB/Essential Backpack/Intel Dual 
Band Wi-Fi 6 AX201 2x2 802.11ax 160MHz + Bluetooth 5.1/3 Cell 

Terms & Condition:-  

1) GST@18% extra 
2) Payment :- 100% advance with PO 
3) Limited stock 
4) Delivery :- Within 7-10 days after confirm PO & Payment. 
5) Price validity:- 7 days or till stock last 
6) Freight Charges:- Included for PAN India 
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On 04-10-2024 13:40, Herambraj Sonawane wrote: 

DELL Latitude I5 3440 12th gen ,512FGB SSD ,8+8GB RAM with windows pre-loaded 3 year ADP 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 1:38 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: 3440 - 12TH GEN  
  
Dear team 
  
Kindly find below detail and provide quote for  
  
3440 12th gen ,512FGB SSD ,8+8GB RAM with windows pre-loaded 3 year ADP 
  
Total Quantity – 60 
  
Very urgent  
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Delivery Inclusive – PAN India .  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  


